

From: Fred Nash

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 12, 2012

Subject:

Message:

ATTRCC has acknowledged our Coordination Request and has accepted payment for their services. We anticipate hearing back from them very soon.

Also, the point of contacts for stop buzzer will be Richard Wuensche 214-274-7566 or alternate Robert Morales 210-584-6014 which will be available during all testing in case interference is caused and the test needs to be stopped.

Note that after tomorrow, I will be out of the office in training until Sept. 24th and will not have access to email. My cell is 214-707-4681 if you need to contact me.

Fred Nash
Associated Air Center